
 
 

AGENDA 
HAYDEN MUNICIPAL HOUSING AUTHORITY SPECIAL MEETING 

178 W JEFFERSON AVENUE 
THURSDAY, JUNE 5, 2025 

6:00 P.M. 
 

ATTENDEES/COMMISSIONERS MAY PARTICIPATE VIRTUALLY VIA ZOOM WITH THE INFORMATION BELOW: 
Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84598597603?pwd=RVk4Q3dHSERQWitwUlhuNENsOWw4UT09 
 

Meeting ID: 845 9859 7603 
Passcode: 964476 
One tap mobile 

+16699009128,,84598597603#,,,,*964476# US (San Jose) 
+12532158782,,84598597603#,,,,*964476# US (Tacoma) 

 

OFFICIAL RECORDINGS AND RECORDS OF MEETINGS WILL BE THE ZOOM RECORDING AND OFFICIAL MINUTES OF MEETING 
 

REGULAR MEETING – 6:00 P.M. 
1a. CALL TO ORDER   
1c. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
1d. ROLL CALL 

 
2. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Citizens are invited to speak to the Commissioners on items that are not on the agenda. There is a 3-minute time limit per person, unless otherwise 
noted by the Chair. Please note that no formal action will be taken on these items during this time due to the open meeting law provision; however, 
they may be placed on a future posted agenda if action is required. 

 
3. CONSENT ITEMS 

Consent agenda items are considered to be routine and will be considered for adoption by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these 
items unless a Councilmember or Town staff requests the Council to remove an item from the consent agenda. 

 
A. Consideration and Approval of Minutes of the May 22, 2025 Housing Authority Meeting Minutes.  Page 3 

 
4. OLD BUSINESS 

 
 
 
 

NOTICE:  Agenda is subject to change.  If you require special assistance in order to attend 
any of the Authority’s public meetings or events, please notify the Authority at (970) 276-3741 

at least 48 hours in advance of the scheduled event so the necessary arrangements can be made. 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84598597603?pwd=RVk4Q3dHSERQWitwUlhuNENsOWw4UT09


 

5. NEW BUSINESS 
 

A. Review and Discuss Pinyon Pines Estates Sale Notification      Page 5 

6. PULLED CONSENT ITEMS 
 
7. STAFF AND COMMISSIONER REPORTS (CONTINUED, IF NECESSARY) 

 
8. EXECUTIVE SESSION (IF NECESSARY) 

 
9. ADJOURNMENT  



Special Meeting Hayden Housing Authority June 5, 2025 

Page 1 of 2 
 

  

Hayden Housing Authority Special Meeting 
May 22, 2025  

 
 
Call to Order/Roll Call 
 
Chair Banks called the regular meeting of the Hayden Town Council to order at 6:01 p.m.    
Chair Banks Offered a moment of Silence  
Chair Banks Led the Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Vice-Chair Gann, Commissioners Hicks, Carlson, Haight, Bell, and Hayden were present. Also present, were 
Assistant Town Manager/Community Development Director, Tegan Ebbert, Town Deputy Clerk, Christie Haight; 
Public Works Director, Bryan Richards; Rhonda Sweetser, Director Parks and Recreation, and Chief Scott 
Scurlock. Town Manager Mathew Mendisco;  
 
Commissioner Reports and Updates 
 
Study Session - none 
 
Public Comment –  
David Innes, 1100 West Jefferson # Pinyon Pines, spoke about the selling of Pinyon Pines.   
 
Proclamations and Presentations - none       
 
Consent Agenda Items  
A. Consideration of minutes for the Regular Meeting of December 5, 2024  
 
Commissioner Bell moved and Commissioner Carlson seconded. A roll call vote was held and the motion 
passed unanimously. 
 
Items Removed from Consent Agenda There were none 
 
Old Business - There was no Old Business 
 
New Business There was no New Business 

A. Review and Consider for Ratification of Engagement Letter with the Law Office of Mark Berry. 
 
 Chair Banks moved and Commissioner Hicks seconded. A roll call vote was held and the motion 
passed unanimously. 
 

B. Review and Consider for Approval CHGA Small-Scale Development Pilot Program.  
 
Tegan Ebbert explained that this is the participation agreement shifting from the Town Council to the 
Hayden Housing Authority. Tim Reinen gave a quick recap of the program. 
 
Chair Banks moved and Commissioner Carlson seconded. A roll call vote was held and the motion 



Special Meeting Hayden Housing Authority June 5, 2025 

Page 2 of 2 
 

passed unanimously. 
 

C. Review and Discuss Pinyon Pines Estates Sale Notification 
 
Mathew Mendisco opened the discussion of the proposed sale of the Pinyon Pines Estates Sales 
notification that was received by residents and our office. This is a very complicated process and 
needed to be brought to the Boards attention. Staff is able to advise on this question but are not 
attorneys. The HA can choose to take a role. Chair Banks would like to know more information. Larry 
Jordan, owner of #17 & #19 in Pinyon Pines, spoke as public comment, saying there are two attorneys 
on board already and it looks like it will be roughly $130,000/ lot. No one knows much yet as we were 
just told on Friday. Mr. Jordan has requested a meeting, which has to be within 30 days by law. Mayor 
Banks asked if the price was $8 or $10 million. Mathew responded it is $8million. There was further 
discussion. Chair Banks reiterated that the reason this item is on the agenda is for the Board to provide 
direction to the Town Staff to gather and provide information as to how we as a Town can best assist in 
this situation. Chair Banks asked to have another HHA meeting on June 5th. Commissioner Haight asked 
why we, as the Town, would be paying to get information on infrastructure. Mathew Mendisco said that 
if the Board decides to have Staff assist on this issue, and it is believed that there is a fairly serious 
infrastructure matter, this would give the residents and Board more information. Tegan reminded the 
Board that this is a highly technical process that the State with State statutes that are in place. 
Commissioner Hicks asked what the Board’s role really is in something like this. Mathew responded that 
there really is no obligation. It is up to the Board how much time and resources you want Staff to put 
into this. Chair Banks closed reiterating Commissioner Hayden’s statement that this is a dagger to the 
community but the Town is here to support as best we can.  

 
 

Pulled Consent Items There were none 
 
Staff and Commissioner Reports and Updates  
 
Executive session:  There was no Executive Session 
 
 
Adjournment: Chair Banks adjourned the meeting at 6:37 p.m. 
 

 
 

Recorded by:      _____________________________ 
        Barbara Binetti, Deputy Town Clerk 

APPROVED ON THIS 5th Day of June, 2025. 
 

__________________________________ 
Ryan Banks, Chairman   

 
, 
 



BY CERTIFIED MAIL AND POSTING 
Homeowner at Pinyan Pine Estates 
1100 W. Jefferson Avenue 
Hayden, CO 81639 

May 13·,2025 

Dear Pinyan Pine Estates Homeowners and R�sidents: 

This Notice is provided to you pursuant to Colorado Revised Statutes§ 38-12-217, to advise you of 
Pinyon Pine Estates MHC, LLC's (the "Park Owner'') intent to sell the property commonly referred to as 
the Pinyon Pine Estates Mobile Home Park, located at 1100 W. Jefferson A venue, Hayden, Colorado 81639, 
which consists of 62 mobile home lots and 1 single family home (the "Park"). Park Owner discloses it has 
signed a Letter of Intent to sell the Park on the terms contained in the attached summary. 

Please be advised that, as a homeowner in the Park, you are afforded certain rights under Colorado 
Revised Statute§§ 38-12-217(4) through (9), including the right to submit to the Park Owner a proposed 
purchase and sale agreement within 120 days of this Notice. 

Enclosed are copies of (1) Colorado Revised Statute§ 38-12-217, advising you of your rights as a 
homeowner in the Park, as well as (2) a Notice of Intent to Sell Park, which contains the price, terms, and 
conditions for which the Park Owner may be willing to sell the Park. This is not an offer to sell the Park. 
These terms must be kept confidential. 

� 

PLEASE REVIEW THE ENCLOSED DOCMENTS CAREFULLY. 

Should you have any questions or concerns about this proposed listing, please direct all 
communication to: Brian T. Ray, Attorney, Hatch Ray Olsen Conant LLC, 730 17th St., Suite 200, Denver, 
Colorado 80202; 303-298-1800; bray@hatchlawyers.com. 

Sincerely, 

PINYON PINE'.ESTATES MHC, LLC 

By: Brian T. Ray. Attorney 

cc: Routt County Attorney's Office, 522 Lincoln Ave., Suite 34, Steamboat Springs, CO 80487 (copy 
provided per C.R.S. § 38-12-217(2)(a)(ll)) 
Town of Hayden, Town Manager, 178-W. Jefferson Avenue, P.O. Box 190, Hayden, CO 81639 
Division of Housing in the Department of Local Affairs (1313 Sherman St. #521, Denver, CO 
80203) 


















	AGENDA
	HAYDEN MUNICIPAL HOUSING AUTHORITY SPECIAL MEETING
	178 W JEFFERSON AVENUE
	THURSDAY, JUNE 5, 2025
	6:00 P.M.

